
 

 

 

 

 
SUPPORTERS 
 
ADPSR – Northern California Chapter 
AIA East Bay 
American Society of Landscape Architects, Northern California Chapter 
Bay Area Council 
California Urban Water Conservation Council 
City of El Cerrito – Recycling 
City of Livermore – Community Development Department 
City of San Jose Green Building Program 
County of Marin – Community Development Agency 
County of San Mateo - RecycleWorks 
Department of the Environment, City and County of San Francisco 
Flex Your Power 
Girl Scouts of San Francisco Bay Area 
Global Citizen Center 
IIDA - NC 
Local Government Commission 
PG&E Food Service Technology Center 
Truckee Donner Public Utilities District 
Urban Permaculture Guild 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency - Pacific Southwest - Region IX 
U.S. Green Building Council – Redwood Empire Chapter 

 
 
 

Presentations: 
 
The presentations will take place in two rooms, the POLICY 
TRACK room on the first floor and the DESIGN TRACK roo
on the second floor. Two talks will occur simultaneously on 
regular 90-minute intervals with a planned forty minute break 
between talks. Lectures are forty minutes in length with a ten-
minute Q&A session at the end of each lecture. 

m 

12:00 pm  
 
POLICY TRACK- "California Water History: How Did We 
Get to Where We Are Today?" - Steve Macaulay, California 
Urban Water Agencies  
 
DESIGN TRACK- "Commercial – Industrial Cooling Water 
Conservation” - Jim Riesenberger, TAS. 

1:30 pm 
 
POLICY TRACK - "Verify Before You Buy: The Truth 
about Water-Efficient Products" - John Koeller, California 
Urban Water Conservation Council 
 
DESIGN TRACK - "Sustainable Landscaping: An 
Introduction to the Bay Friendly Landscape Guidelines" - 
Michael Thilgen, Four Dimensions Landscape Company 

3:00 pm 
 
POLICY TRACK - "California’s Water – Energy 
Relationship" - Gary Klein, California Energy Commission 
 
DESIGN TRACK - "Water Climbs to $100.00 a ‘Barrel’. 
Irrigation Design Strategies for Water Conservation" - Ann 
Runley, Brookwater Inc.  

4:30 pm 
 
POLICY TRACK - "New Directions in Water Efficiency 
Policy" - Mary Ann Dickinson, California Urban Water 
Conservation Council 
 
DESIGN TRACK - "An Overview of Smart Water 
Application Technologies" - David F. Zoldoske, Center for 
Irrigation Technology at California State University, Fresno 

6:00 pm 
 
POLICY TRACK - "Sources of Future Supply in California 
and Potential Impacts on Energy Requirements" - Shahid 
Chaudhry, California Energy Commission 
 
DESIGN TRACK - "Water Conservation in Practice" - 
Patrick Freeman, Sherwood Design Engineers and Peter Haase, 
Fall Creek Engineering 
 
 
 

 
Water Utility Sponsors: 
 
East Bay Municipal Utility District 

www.ebmud.com 
Charles Bohlig 
510.287.0491 

cbohlig@ebmud.com 
 

        Contra Costa Water District 
                         www.ccwater.com 

       Chris Dundon 
        925.688.8320 
cdundon@ccwater.com 

 
The City of Redwood City 

www.redwoodcity.org/conservation 
Courtney Brown 

650.780.7436 
cbrown@redwoodcity.org 

 
San Francisco Public Utilities Commission 
     www.sfwater.org 
         Dana Haasz 
       415.551.4739 

     dhaasz@sfwater.org 
 

Sonoma County Water Agency 
www.scwa.ca.gov   

Lynn Florey 
707.547.1900 

lflorey@scwa.ca.gov 
 

Zone 7 Water Agency: Livermore – 
Amador Valley 

www.zone7water.com 
Andrew Florendo 

925.454.5065  
aflorendo@zone7water.com 

 
 

Exhibitors: 
Accurate Weather Set     

www.weatherset.com 
Smart, self-adjusting ET irrigation controllers 

Andrew Davis 
818.993.1449 

andrewdavis@weatherset.com 
 

ACT Inc.  
www.gothotwater.com 

Metlund hot water demand re-circulation systems 
Larry Acker 

1.800.638.5863 
larry@gothotwater.com 

 
American Leak Detection 

www.americanleakdetection.com 
Electronic location and repair of leaks  

Hillel Salomon 
510.548.2504  

americanleak@sbcglobal.net 
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California Department of Water Resources 
www.dwr.water.ca.gov     

CA governmental dept maintaining state water projects 
Julie Saare-Edmonds 

916.651.9676 
julieann@water.ca.gov 

 
California Energy Commission 

www.energy.ca.gov 
State's primary energy policy and planning agency  

Shahid Chaudhry 

 

916.654.4858 
Schaudhr@energy.state.ca.us  

 
California Integrated Waste Management Board 

www.ciwmb.ca.gov 
Information on landscaping, mulch, compost and plant spacing 

Jill Jones 
916.341.6587 

jjones@ciwmb.ca.gov 
 

California Native Grasslands Association 

 

www.cnga.org 
Organization for drought tolerant landscaping 

Janice Bridge 
530.757.8458  

admin@cnga.org 
 

California Urban Water Conservation Council 
www.cuwcc.org 

Non-profit organization for water conservation 
Mary Ann Dickinson 

916.552.5885 
maryann@cuwcc.org 

 
Central Concrete Supply Co. Inc. 

www.centralconcrete.com 
Sustainable materials: pervious concrete, IFC (insulated concrete 

forms) 
Tony Portillo 
408.404.2006 

tportillo@us-concrete.com 
 

Clearwater Systems Corp.  
www.clearwater-dolphin.com 

Cooling tower water treatment system 
Rick Taseff 

925.808.6480  
rtaseff@advctt.com 

 
Delta Faucet 

www.deltafaucet.com 
Water efficient faucets, showerheads, shower systems 

Colin Thielmann 
317.848.1812  

cjt1@deltafaucet.com 
 

Dry Mix Products Company 
www.drymixproductsco.com 

Aqua stone pavers 
Michael Hale 
916.257.3377 

michaelhale@surewest.net 
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Ecological Landscaping Association 
www.ecolandscaping.org 

Promoting landscapes that respect natural ecosystems  
Roxanne Evans 
831.469.7699  

ecocentricdesignco@yahoo.com 
 

Evaporative Control Systems, Inc. 
www.ecsgreen.com 

Sub-surface irrigation system 
Jonas Sipaila 
775.852.2973  

jonas@ecsgreen.com 
 

Ewing Irrigation Products 
www.ewing1.com 

Irrigation controllers and sprinklers 
Tom Noonan 
916.812.5034 

tnoonan@ewing1.com 
 

Falcon Waterfree Technologies 
www.falconwaterfree.com 

Waterfree urinals 
Steve Sawyer 
425.241.8102 

ssawyer@falconwaterfree.com 
 

Hunter Industries 
www.hunterindustries.com 

Irrigation products 
Chris McNairy 
707.933.0488  

cmcnairy@hunterindustries.com 
 

Hydro Point Data Systems, Inc. 
www.hydropoint.com 

WeatherTRAK ET, irrigation, landscaping management system 
Chris Manchuck 

707.285.3241  
cmanchuck@hydropoint.com 

 
Kilman Sales, Inc. 

www.sloanvalve.com,  www.symmons.com, www.takagi-usa.com 
Water-free urinals, solar power faucets, tank-less water heaters 

Lisa McEvilly 
916.379.0784  

lisa@kliman.com 
 

Life Source Water Systems, Inc. 
www.lifesourcewater.com 

Whole house water filtration and conditioning systems 
Reid Aiton 

800.992.3922  
reid@lifesourcewater.com 

 
Mansfield Plumbing Products, LLC. 

www.mansfieldplumbing.com 
One gallon per flush toilets, dual flush toilets 

Frank Chamberlain 
419.606.5430 

fchamberlain@mansfieldplumbing.com 
 

Natural Systems International, LLC 
www.natsys-inc.com 

Engineering waste water treatment using wetlands 
Michael Ogen 
505.988.7453  

nsi@natsys-inc.com 
 

Netafim USA 
www.netafimusa.com 

Microdrip irrigation manufacturer, Techline CV Dripperline 
Garey Porter 
559.287.7929  

gporter@netafimusa.com 
 

Oratech Controls, Inc. 
www.oratech-controls.com  

Control instruments, Controlotron energy meters, flowmeters 
Anton Loof 

415.467.9455 
aloof@oratech-controls.com 

 
PG&E Food Service Technology Center 

www.fishnick.com 
Commercial kitchen energy efficiency, appliance performance testing 

Richard Young 
925.866.5616  

ryoung@fishnick.com 
 

Rain Bird Corporation 
www.rainbird.com 

Commercial and residential irrigation products 
Matt Crawford 
415.515.6525 

mcrawford@rainbird.com 
 

Rain Master Irrigation Controls 
www.rainmaster.com 

ET-based irrigation controls 
Steve Springer 

805.527.4498 ext.123  
steves@rainmaster.com 

 
RightThere, Inc. 
www.rightthere.com 

Software, planning and managing conservation programs 
Joe Miller 

831.426.4397 
joseph.miller@gmail.com 

 
Sani-Floor Self Washing Floor Systems 

www.sanifloor.com 
Recessed, high-pressured spray floor system 

James MacLean 
760.345.7987  

jmaclean@sanifloor.com 
 

Sherwood Design Engineers 
www.sherwoodengineers.com 

Environmental engineering  
John Leys 

415.412.5395 
jleys@sherwoodengineers.com 

 
Signature Control Systems, Inc. 

www.signaturecontrolsystems.com 
Smart irrigation controllers 

Drew Ferraro 
949.580.3640  

drew.ferraro@scsmail.com 
 

StopWaste.Org 
www.bayfriendly.org 

Bay-friendly landscape guides 
Cynthia Havstad 

510.614.1699  
chavstad@stopwaste.org 

Sustainable Solutions International 
www.sustainablesolutions.com 

Dual flush toilets, high efficiency tapware 
Glenn Sheargold 

800.460.7019  
glenn@sustainablesolutions.com 

 
T. Christy Enterprises, Inc. 

www.tchristy.com 
Vortens low flow toilets 

Kurt Bramstedt 
714.720.5884 

kurt@tchristy.com 
 

The Toro Company  
www.toro.com 

Drip irrigation system valves, controls, sprays 
Michael Smith 
707.448.1700  

michael.smith@toro.com 
 

TOTO U.S.A., INC.  
www.totousa.com 

High efficiency toilets, hydropower faucets and flush valves 
Carter Tam 

408.806.9364 
ctam@totousa.com 

 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 

www.epa.gov 
Governmental agency protecting health and environment 

Hedda Jowza 
415.947.4295 

Jowza.hedda@epa.gov 
 

VRTX Technologies 
www.vrtx-technologies.com 

Water treatment system for cooling towers and evaporative condensers 
David Koontz 
210.661.8800 

koontzd@vrtxtech.com 
 

Waterless Co., LLC 
www.waterless.com 

Waterless No-Flush™ urinals 
Jack Koenig 

800.244.6264 ext.102  
jack@waterless.com 

 
Watermiser  

www.watermiser.com 
Water conservation products 

John Schommer 
760.752.9944  

john@watermiser.com 
 

WaterSaver Technologies 
www.watersavertech.com 

AQUS™, small scale water reuse system  
Tom Reynolds 
502.741.1859 

treynolds@watersavertech.com 
 

WonderWater / Save the Rain 
www.wonderwater.net / www.savetherain.org 

Rain-catchment systems, consultation, installation, education 
Dylan Coleman / Kelly Coleman 

530.925.2586 / 530.926.9999 
dylan@wonderwater.net / info@savetherain.org  
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